

ALI H. RAHHAL

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am an IT manager with wide knoweldge and professional experience in networking as well as software development. I am highly qualified at server configuration (domain controller, active directory...) along with virtualization. I am knowledgeable in leading brands in highly competitive retail and automotive industries. I create and execute successful sales and marketing strategies that lead to profitable business growth. I am a dedicated and hard working person with a primary focus on exceeding expectations. I possesses excellent interpersonal, communication and negotiation skills, and I thrives in highly pressurized and challenging working environments.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

DEI PHI

Paradox

Software Group

Omega Softwares

Visual Studio

MATLAB

Python

JAVA

SAP

MANAGERIAL SKILLS

Communication and motivation Organisation and delegation Strategic thinking and planning. Decision-making. Problem solving

CONTACT INFORMATION

Address: Saida, Lebanon Cell: +961 76 82 92 64 E-mail: alirahhal.89@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

English: C2 French: B1 Arabic: Native

REFERENCES

Available upon request

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

MUREX Offshore Company

IT Manager and Developer in brances inside and outside Lebanon especially in Africa (09/2020 - Present)

- Responsible for managing ERP systems
- Remote IT Manager For Fazenda Filomena And Multifab Ind. (Angola)
- Responsible for report generation for all of the company branches

Moiitech SARL

IT Consultant (05/2019 - 09/2020)

DOT SARL

IT Support (7/2017 - 5/2019)

Hayat Döner Money Collector (part-time)

Network administrator & computer maintenance (2010 - 2017) Money collector (2010 - 2017)

IT freelancer

Project for AMG tech. & Alghol net (Local ISP) (2010 - 2017) Configured the networks of:

- Bridge Restaurant
- Hayat Döner (All branches)
- Al Sabil for Travel and Tourism
- Tropicana restuarant (Al Shayah Branch)

IT SKILLS

Computer maintenance

Software & Hardware (MAC and windows)

ESX servers

DNS servers virtualization

Domain controller / Active directory / Exchange / Firewall (Cyberoam, Sophos, Fortigate)

Cabling and crimping IP Phones (Groundstream) Cameras (network and coaxial) Router installation & configuration

Fiber optics Smart switches MiKrotik routers basic

Access control Fire alarm systems

Printers and scanners (Hardware & Software)

A brief about Experience

Wide Knowledge in server, desktops and Networking, Hardware and Software. Experienced in Virtualization .Firewall.Domain and others Also Experienced in CCTV, Installation and configuration, Especially in HikVision and Dahua with a Certificate in Non Video Intercom from HikVision

EDUCATION

Lebanese International University (LIU), Beirut, Lebanon

Bachelor Degree, 2010 - 2014

Extra achedemic trainings: MCITP, CCNA, CCNP,